From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>

To: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy @uidaho.edu)" <abridy @uidaho.edu>
Subject: Proposed Amendments to ldaho Code Copyright Provisions
Date: February 4, 2015 at 6:15:05 PM PST

I’m pretty busy for the next 10 days. Lot going on.

I don’t need a signal, but I have other stuff to worry about for a while.

On Feb 4, 2015, at 6:11 PM, Bridy, Annemarie (abridy @uidaho.edu)
<abridy @uidaho.edu> wrote:

Would you mind holding off until | give you the signal? | don’t want to get out in
front of llana, and | know she doesn’t want to be out in front of her colleagues.

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 6:57 PM

To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)

Subject: Re: Proposed Amendments to Idaho Code Copyright Provisions

They’re doing a wonderful job. I think if I quietly put it up on my
paper trail, it makes it a little more real. I’'m not going to incite
boingboing or anything, but I think their work should be public.
I’ll do that Friday morning.

Very nice work.

On Feb 4, 2015, at 5:43 PM, Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy(@uidaho.edu) <abridy(@uidaho.edu> wrote:

| guess it is, because it’s correspondence with a member of
the Idaho legislature? You certainly know better than | do
what’s covered by open records laws!! Randi and Jordan
are doing a fantastic job. I'm very proud of them. We’'ll
see what develops...

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 6:40 PM
To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)
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Subject: Re: Proposed Amendments to Idaho Code
Copyright Provisions

1s this all public record? this is a nice paper trail.

On Feb 4, 2015, at 8:31 AM, Bridy,
Annemarie (abridy(@uidaho.edu)
<abridy(@uidaho.edu> wrote:

Here’s the missing third attachment:
the policy rationale for the proposed
amendments. Sorry about that.

From: Bridy, Annemarie

( / )

Sent: Wednesday, February
04, 2015 9:30 AM

To: 'llana Rubel'

Cc: Adams, Mark

( );
Schumacher, Randi

(

); 'Jordan Stott'
Subject: Proposed
Amendments to Idaho Code
Copyright Provisions

Dear llana,

Attached are the first fruits of
Randi and Jordan’s work on
the Idaho Code project.
Please let me know what else
we can do for you.

All the best,

Annemarie

Annemarie Bridy
Professor | University of Idaho
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College of Law

Affiliate Scholar|Stanford Law
School Center for Internet and
Society

Publications | Freedom to
Tinker|LinkedIn | Twitter

<Policy-Rationale.pdf>

<mailcore::MessageHeader:0xTfd0b4866{60 Message-ID: FBODBAA-COT3-4574-ACS2-67783 org References: 133FTCEATB 133 namprd04 AOESTCFC-1A4D-4CEG-B34F.
15F6309D2A30@media.org CY IPRO0IMBI 1 30CAFSFSTESCAT6CT2C95SBBIBO@CY 1PRO40IMB1130.namprd04 prod outlook com 216171SA-3700-4DF4-8TAG-BIOFSF 2 CYIPROIOIMBI1 Y1PRO401MB1130.namprd0d.prod outlook com] In-Reply-Tor
[CY IPRO401MB11307259E7B74479B7736B44BB3B0@CY IPRO401MB 1130 namprd04 prod.outlook com] From: arl Malamud <carl @medi To: Bridy Subject: Re: Proposed Amendments to Idaho Code

Copyright Provisions Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary="Apple-Mail=_75A9BE2B- 1B70-41E8-91B5.C4E024913715" X-Smtp-Server: smip.resource.org:carl Mime-Version: 1.0 (Mac OS X Mail 8 2\(2070.6\) X-Universally-Unique-Identifier: DDC23E3B-ESF5-4D25-B0S6-938 38F437B06 >

PRO-001429


https://cyberlaw.stanford.edu/about/people/annemarie-bridyC:/Users/abridy/Documents/Aereo
http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/cf_dev/AbsByAuth.cfm?per_id=630766
https://freedom-to-tinker.com/blog/abridy
http://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=25834807&trk=tab_proC:/Users/abridy/Documents/California%20Health%20Care%20Foundation%20Consulting
https://twitter.com/AnnemarieBridy



